CITY OF KELOWNA

MEMORANDUM

DATE: November 21, 2005 File: 0550-05
2380-20-8095

TO: City Manager

FROM: Airport General Manager

SUBJECT: NAV CANADA AVIATION SERVICES AND FACILITIES AGREEMENT -
KELOWNA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

RECOMMENDATION

THAT Council authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign an amendment to the Aviation Services
and Facilities Agreement (A.S.F.A.) with Nav Canada.

BACKGROUND AND COMMENTS

On November 1, 1996, Nav Canada, a federally incorporated not-for-profit corporation, took over
operation of the air traffic control system from Transport Canada. As part of this transfer, Nav
Canada entered into Aviation Services and Facilities Agreements with all airports at which it
provides air traffic control services. Council approved the A.S.F.A. for Kelowna at its regular
meeting of December 15, 1997.

At the time the Kelowna Aviation Services and Facilities Agreement and Supplemental Agreements

were signed a sub-lease for space in the ATB was included. The ASFA amendment deletes this
space sub-lease which NAV CANADA vacated April 30, 2005.

R. Sellick

RS/DF/lab
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